1992 LAGRANGE DEATH

HISTORY

OF

LAGRANGE, DIXIE METHODIST CHURCH
The Dixie Methodist Church of LaGrange, Georgia was organized in 1908. The Rev. Chastain of St. John's Church helped to organize. The charter members were Mrs. Ida Hasty, Mr. and Mrs. W. H. Cameron, Miss Clara Lyles, Mrs. Nora Sanders, Mrs. Ella Streeter, Mrs. Genie Lawrence and Mrs. Mattie Pierce. Mr. Cameron was the first Superintendent of Sunday School, and held that office for 25 years. Mrs. Cameron is the only charter member living today.

Dixie was combined with the St. John's Methodist church until 1920. After that time it was combined with the Dunson Methodist church, also of LaGrange, and the church became a full time station in 1940, during the Rev. B. C. Kerr's second term here.


The parsonage was founded in 1920. We are soliciting funds for a new parsonage, and to date we have $2611.47.
The Sunday School has a membership of 118. There are 47 enrolled in the Children's department, 8 in the Sr. Class, and 52 in our adult classes.

We have a M. Y. F. of about 15 members, and have recently organized a Jr. M. Y. F., for children whose ages are 8-14.

The Womans Society of Christian Service has a membership of 16 and has an average attendance of 10 at each meeting.

In March, 1950, Rev. Milsaps helped to organized The Dixie Methodist Mens Fellowship Club. This club will be a benefit to our church and to our community.

Miss Marjorie Bowles
Miss Ilene Hancock , Church Historians